Redacted

From:
Sent: 6/12/2012 5:58:45 PM
To: 'eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov' (eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Ce: Homer, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
’ Singh, Amrit P (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=APS5);
Redacted
Redacted |
Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Bottorff. Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3):
Redacted
Redacted |
J Redacted Redacted
Redacted [
Redacted Jacobson, Erik B
(RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn—Recipients/cn—EBJ 1 ): |Redacted ‘
‘Redacted ‘
}Redacted ‘
Bcee:

Subject: PG&E Gas Storage Facility Information, email 2
Eugene,
Enclosed, you will find PG&E’s 2™ email in response to your verbal request concerning PG&E’s

storage facilities. Two emails were necessary because of the size of some files. Please
reference PG&E Gas Storage Facility Information, email 2 with the maps of the reservoirs’

boundaries.

Thank You,

Redacted

Maps of the reservoirs’ boundaries

McDonald Island

<<L,,.>>

Pleasant Creek

<<L,..>>

Los Medanos

SB GT&S 0022367


mailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov

<<L,..>>

Gill Ranch

<<L,..>>

SB GT&S 0022368



